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From: Huston, Celia 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 5:37 PM
To: SBVC Campus
Subject: Campus Wide Needs Assessment 2011-2012
 


Program Review Needs Assessment Process
Fall 2011


Needs Assessment 2011/2012 – After consultations with Dr. Daniels, Senate Executives and College Council the
Program Review Committee has decided not to conduct a formal needs assessment process this academic year.
There are two active priority lists with unfilled needs for the campus to work with. These lists combined have 25+
faculty requests, 18+ classified employee requests, 14 budget requests and 11 equipment requests. Campus
administration and the committee feel that the number of requests is adequate given the available funding. In
response to concerns that there are urgent new equipment needs that should go through the program review
process the Committee will be doing a mini-needs assessment for equipment beginning in September.


Needs Assessment: New Urgent Equipment Requests Only


9/9/11 Form sent out to campus
10/03/11 Requests Due to Committee
10/7/11 Requests Reviewed and placed.


The Program Review Committee will also accept Technology and Facilities requests and
forward those requests to the appropriate committee.


I've included the Needs Assessment list from 2010/2011 and the Ad-Hoc SERP list
from Spring 2010 in the instructions.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Thank You,


Celia Huston
Program Review Co-Chair


 
Celia J. Huston M.L.S., Ph.D.
Professor, Library and Learning Resources
San Bernardino Valley College
701 S. Mt. Vernon Ave
San Bernardino, Ca 92410



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7B6182963A984796A46A0AB43E1E8E30-CHUSTON

mailto:dmurillo@sbccd.cc.ca.us












EQUIPMENT NEEDS ASSESSMENT APPLICATION Fall 2011





			Name of Person Submitting Request:


			





			Program or Service Area: 


			





			Division:


			





			When was the last Program Efficacy document completed?


			





			What rating was given?


			





			Equipment Requested


			











1. Provide a rationale for your request.


			

















2. Indicate how the content of the EMP One-Sheet and latest Program Efficacy Report support this request. How is the request tied to program planning? (reference the page number(s) where the information can be found on the EMP and Program Efficacy).





			











3. Indicate if there is additional information you wish the committee to consider (for example: regulatory information, compliance, updated efficiency and/or student success data or planning etc).





			














4. Evaluation of related costs (including any ongoing maintenance or updates) and identification of any alternative or ongoing funding sources. (for example Department Budget, VTEA or Perkins)


			











5. What are the consequences of not funding this equipment?



			









































Needs Assessment Applications are due 10/03/11










Facilities


NEEDS ASSESSMENT APPLICATION Fall 2011



Facilities: Programs should list no more than three facility or renovation items.  Identify the area in need of physical renovation, maintenance and/or repair. Requests for additional space should also be listed here. Requests listed in this category will be forwarded to the Facilities Committee to evaluate through their own processes.  Provide a thorough rationale to help the Facilities Committee evaluate your request. List the approximate cost of your request.



			Name of Person Submitting Request:


			





			Program or Service Area: 


			





			Division:


			





			When was the last Program Efficacy document completed?


			





			What rating was given?


			








1. Renovation Request


			








Approximate Cost: 


2. Renovation Request



			








Approximate Cost: 



3. Renovation Request



			








Approximate Cost: 



Needs Assessment Applications due to Committee by 10/03/11
















TECHNOLOGY


NEEDS ASSESSMENT APPLICATION Fall 2011


Technology: Programs should list the technology needed to provide ongoing service or instruction, and an approximate cost of the request.  Requests for one-time programmatic equipment should be listed in the appropriate category above. Technology that is listed in this category will be forwarded to Campus Technology Services to evaluate through their own processes.  





			Name of Person Submitting Request:


			





			Program or Service Area: 


			





			Division:


			





			When was the last Program Efficacy document completed?


			





			What rating was given?


			














1. What technology equipment are you requesting? 


			











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


Needs Assessment 2011/2012 – After consultations with Dr. Daniels, Senate Executives and College Council the Program Review Committee has decided not to conduct a formal needs assessment process this academic year. There are two active priority lists with unfilled needs for the campus to work with. These lists combined have 25+ faculty requests, 18+ classified employee requests, 14 budget requests and 11 equipment requests. Campus administration and the committee feel that the number of requests is adequate given the available funding. In response to concerns that there are urgent new equipment needs that should go through the program review process the Committee will be doing a mini-needs assessment for equipment beginning in September. 


Needs Assessment: New Urgent Equipment Requests Only


			9/9/11


			Form sent out to campus





			10/03/11


			Requests Due to Committee





			10/7/11


			Requests Reviewed and placed.








The Program Review Committee will also accept Technology and Facilities requests and forward the requests to the appropriate committee.


Instructions for completing Needs Assessment Applications


Equipment requests that were approved and ranked in 2012 do not need to be resubmitted. 


1. Complete one application for each request. For instance if you are requesting 2 admissions clerks, fill out 2 applications. Facilities requests are the exception, there can be 3 facilities request per application


2. Completed applications should be no longer than one double-sided page (or 2 single-sided pages) with 12 pt Times New Roman font saved as a .pdf file.


3. To avoid duplication of existing documents the application should reference the Educational Master Plan 2010 – 1014 (EMP) and the department’s most recent Program Efficacy. The EMP file was e-mailed with the documents. If you do not have a copy of the Program Efficacy, e-mail Celia Huston chuston@valleycollege.edu for a copy


4. Provide the page number for the EMP or Program Efficacy so the committee can quickly locate more detailed information. For instance: ‘The survey in the EMP (p. 23) shows that students have above average satisfaction with the bookstore’ or ‘Chemistry’s 5 year plan in the Program Efficacy (p.5) includes…’


5. Requests should be submitted to Celia Huston chuston@valleycollege.edu via e-mail by 10/3/11


Resources:


· Your Representatives to the Program Review committee (or any committee member) can also assist you on an individual basis. 











Types of Requests


Equipment: Please provide a complete justification of your equipment request(s).  Be sure to provide supporting evidence that address factors such as need, growth, efficiency, and productivity to help the committee evaluate your request and compare it with others. Equipment is defined as durable goods valued over $250 per request with one-time funds.  In addition, please provide the approximate cost of your request(s). Note: Do not include requests for ‘cost of doing business’ items or operational items. For example: toilet paper; projector bulbs; tires; whiteboard markers


Technology: Programs should list the technology needed to provide ongoing service or instruction, and an approximate cost of the request.  Be sure to provide supporting evidence that address factors such as need, growth, efficiency, and productivity to help the committee evaluate your request and compare it with others. Requests for one-time programmatic equipment should be listed in the appropriate category above. Technology that is listed in this category will be forwarded to Campus Technology Services to evaluate through their own processes.  Please list the approximate cost of your request(s).


Facilities: Programs should list no more than three facility or renovation items.  Identify the area in need of physical renovation, maintenance and/or repair. Requests for additional space should also be listed here. Requests listed in this category will be forwarded to the Facilities Committee to evaluate through their own processes.  Provide a thorough rationale to help the Facilities Committee evaluate your request. Please list the approximate cost of your request.


PROGRAM REVIEW COMMITTEE 


The Institutional Program Review Committee is authorized by the Academic Senate to develop and monitor the college Program Review process, receive unit plans, utilize assessments as needed to evaluate programs, recommend program status to the college president, identify the need for faculty and instructional equipment, and interface with other college committees to ensure institutional priorities are met.
The purpose of Program Review is to:


· Provide a full examination of how effectively programs and services are meeting departmental, divisional, and institutional goals


· Aid in short-range planning and decision-making


· Improve performance, services, and programs


· Contribute to long-range planning


· Contribute information and recommendations to other college processes, as appropriate


· Serve as the campus’ conduit for decision-making by forwarding information to appropriate committees 


An ongoing program review process is a WASC Accreditation Standard.








COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP


			Celia Huston


			Faculty Co-Chair, Library and Learning Resources 





			Damon Bell


			Administrative Co-Chair, VP of Student Services





			Paula Ferri-Milligan


			Representative, Arts and Humanities





			Edward Jones


			Representative, Arts and Humanities





			Jose Recinos


			Representative, Arts and Humanities





			Michael Mayne


			Representative, Math, Business and Computer Technology 





			David Smith


			Representative, Math, Business and Computer Technology





			Denise Knight


			Representative, Social Science, Human Development and Physical Education





			Romana Pires


			Representative, Social Science, Human Development and Physical Education





			Ed Millican


			Representative, Social Science, Human Development and Physical Education





			Sheri Lillard


			Representative, Science





			Yolanda Simental


			Representative, Science





			Sandra Waters


			Representative, Science





			Andee Aslip


			Representative, Student Services 





			Kathy Kafela


			Representative, Student Services





			Deanne Rabon


			Representative, Students Services





			Jesse Galaviz


			Representative, Applied Technology, Transportation and Culinary Arts





			Kevin Kammer


			Representative, Applied Technology, Transportation and Culinary Arts





			Cory Schwartz


			Representative, Administration





			Marie Mestas


			Representative, Administration





			Caleab Losee


			Representative, Classified Staff





			Dena Murillo-Peters


			Representative, Classified Staff





			Herb English


			Representative, Administration











AD-Hoc SERP Replacement List – Spring 2010


			Faculty Positions 


Counselor
History (American/African-American)* 
Nursing* 
Welding/Machine Trades
Anatomy/Physiology* 
Speech* 
Psychology
Anthropology
Microbiology
Electricity/Electronics
English
Child Development


			Classified Positions 


 


Administrative Assistant (Admin. Svcs.)* 


Library Media Clerk (Circulation)


Administrative Assistant (Student Services)* 


Custodian


Lab Tech/Anatomy/Physiology


Grounds


Tool Room Specialist


Clerical Assistant (Humanities/Art) PT to FT


Computer Technician


Research Assistant (Research & Planning)* 


















Needs Assessment 2010/2011 Prioritization – Full Results


			Ranking


			BUDGET


			CLASSIFIED


			EQUIPMENT


			FACULTY





			1


			Library/Textbook Bank


			Custodial/Custodian


			DSPS/Readers


			Sociology





			2


			Counseling/Adjunct Salary (1st Request)


			Grounds/Caretaker


			Nursing/IV Equipment


			Psychology





			3


			Library/E-Book Collection


			Child Dev'p Center / Clerical Assistant 1


			DSPS/Scanners


			Political Science





			4


			DSPS/Interpreters


			Library/Library Media Clerk


			Biology/Advanced Microscopes


			Counseling





			5


			Outreach/Establish Base Budget


			Transfer Center/11 mo to 12 mo Secretary


			Water Supply/Test Equipment


			Math





			6


			Biology/Equipment Repair Budget


			Diesel/Tool Room Specialist


			Child Development/Shelving


			Library





			7


			Nursing/Supplies


			ACAD/Computer Tech


			Pharmacy Tech./Flow Hood/Pestles


			Water Supply Technology





			8


			Library/Scientific Database


			Psych Tech/Nursing/ Admissions Clerk


			Biology/Anatomy Models


			Sociology (2nd Request)





			9


			Welding/Budget Augmentation


			Art/ PT - FT Lab Tech


			Biology/Cat Skeletons


			Music





			10


			Water Supply/Establish Budget


			Chemistry/PT-FT Lab Tech


			PE/Weight Room Equipment


			Child Development





			11


			Pharmacy Technology/Budget Augmentation


			Nursing/Lab Tech


			Architecture/Printer


			Counseling (2nd Request)





			12


			Tutoring/Tutor Certification


			Biology/PT Lab Tech


			


			Student Health





			13


			Counseling/Adjunct Salary (2nd request)


			RTVF/PT Lab Asst.


			


			Aeronautics





			14


			Biology/Budget 
(Request #2)


			


			


			English





			15


			


			


			


			Psychology (2nd Request)





			16


			


			


			


			Speech





			17


			


			


			


			Biology





			18


			


			


			


			Chemistry








Physics/Astronomy faculty was approved after rankings took place.


The Committee feels that Physics/Astronomy would have ranked between 6 – 10. 
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